From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 4/24/2014 8:46:27 AM

To: mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov (mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Carmel Update

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com

mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
{(mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.govys #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from itmaillppaprdOé.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdl6.comp.pge.com
[110.210.17.401y
by malldmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1) with
ESMTP id s30FkMP6021041
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARSZ256-3HA bits=256¢ verify=NO);
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:46:22 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2bé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1398354383; bh=r8PCIloFZasX741kALIWS+TIbag/RUQrcXeZNYEVFSkmYa=;
h=From:To:CC:Subject:Date:Message~ID:References:In-Reply~-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=p9AZi0hg0f03fLnAwPNSwHOZ LKpCG3igMYhR/ 6cdnaW3KMAToNbmT+Z2I0cga /WEQE
gpjOETO85X3/4bk3hDedeRfdgulpdaéPiE95 738t 0kHYOJRhplKeTk 1IR3/ ZEuapX
vew/N96spelbGYsgRRy1g2CgbXDAPHERUIBOGO/ 5=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdlée.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmallppaprd0é.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
s30FglJ9031005;
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:46:22 ~0700
Received: from mallO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2201)
by itmailppaprdlé.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id 1kYubsuvix-]
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:46:22 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utilityv.pge.com
10.210.3.31)

(exchhubff01.,.util

—

Lty .pge.

com

k>y mall0?2.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,.3.1/Sentrion-MTA~4.3,1)
ESMTP id >07J“W’0 11888
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AE3128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:4€¢:21 ~070 O
Recelved: from EXCHMBEFFLLZ.Utilitv.pge.com ([feB80::151l:el8ff:32c2:1e0d]}
MVCHH JRFFOL.Utility.pge.com ([febO: 58f:bb9,.oj7c.c", 1y with mapi
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:4¢:15 ~0700
From: "Doll, Laura" K%RDW@pg@ Pom>
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." «<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Malashenko, Elizaveta
I." <elizaveta.malashenkolcpuc.ca.gove,
"Lee, Dennis M."
<dennis.leelcpuc.ca.govy>,
"mason.sarinalcopuc.ca.gov”
<mason.sarinaldcpuc.ca.gove,
"Bruno, Kenneth" <kenneth.br uwmﬂ<pL a.gov>,
"Tyrrell, D@M‘WA” <denise.tyr 1_@apu«maa.ng>
Cco: "Singh, Sumeet" ﬁmt@pqammwm>,|Ramcmd
“Knapp,
Kevin" <K1KQEpge.com>
Subject: RE: Carmel Update
Thread-Topic: Carmel Update
Thread-Tndex: A<jf/l rwhA/C33glREGLmvm Ll FLnvkgAAL 6 9ORAAAGE VA=
Date: Thu, 24 Apr 2014 15:46:15 +0000
Message-1D:
<3BCELOC33E93BDAEASELIDSIFDDOAGTCEOSLORTOBEEXCHMBFF1I12 . Utility.pge . com>
References:
”BC%%QC””ECQBDAWA%E}E9¢TDEjA67QL09 OBOAFEEXCHMBEFLLZ .Utility.pge.com>
r9h227 Qi/P?O)m‘uf s01lgokb. 139853538597 37@@ﬁa\L.amdr’\d Com>
In R@p!y To: <rShz2279t72209m1luls01lgekb. 1398353859727 0emall . android. com>
Accept %anqua@@: en-Us
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has~Attach:
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [(10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

with

by

Al
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